Team Activities: Billards got good plug in Daily Student. Fencing meets with other colleges and Bouling is picking up.

Music Activities: We have been offered a radio program on WFIU.

Town Hall: We are to have a selection Sunday.

Student Spirit: Cheerleaders conference report is in.

Smith reported that Duke Elington will be here April 4, 1951.

Kress announced that selection will be next Tuesday 20th with Juniors at 3:00 and Sophomores at 4:00.

Motion (Smith) Installation and service Award banquet to be held Aqril 24. Seconded by Morris and passed.

Senior Barbeque committee appointment is Malcolm Witt and Dick Schuck.

The board will go April 7 to se Mr. Kaiser at Indiana State Union. We are working on taking all the holdover members to the National Union Convention.

It is felt by the board that too many hours were given for ushering. Ken Kress appointed Mahoney, Schuck, and Stewart to investigate the situation.

The board discussion of the radios in the student activities offices on the fourth floor decided that Mr. Smith should ask them to use the radios with disgression.

No further business appearing the meeting was adjourned at 8:34.

Approved

Submitted

President of Beard

Secretary of Board

April 3, 1951 7:01 Castor absent

The meeting wall called to order at 7:01 by the vice president and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

The following committees reported.

Selection Committee: The following boys were selected to sit on next years board:-

Jim Pauloski Bob Bohn -- Sophomores Jerry Wilson

Don Eissler
Bob Weathers -- Juniors
John Sparks

Social: We have another coffee hour scheduled with AWS in the near future.

Personnel: We have a new desk in 202 and the model is out of 413

Team Activities: A complete committee set up was presented and explained.

Special Events: The installation of the new board will be April 24th.

Music Activities: We are plugging the opera at the present time.

Public Relatins: The Alumni newsletter is out and we have recieved a few replies of thanks.

The election will be in the Men's lounge April 4 for the remaining three vacancies on Unin Board.

Mr. Smith read a card from Bill Pickering.

Senior Barbeque: Glen Stewart was appointed to head the Senior Barbeque committee.

Motion (morris) I move that Dr. Wells, Claude Rich, and George Henley be elected as honorary members of Union Board as stated in the constitution. Seconded by (Cockran) motion passed.

Ken Kress presented the following proposal:

Proposal for Consolidation of the Indiana Memorial Union and the Association of Women Students

At present, the recreational program of Indiana University is conducted through the joint efforts of the Indiana Union and the Association of Women Students. It is believed that if the two above named organizations were consolidated, it would facilate the carrying on of the recreational program for Indiana University for the betterment of the Student Bodyyas a whole.

The following plan of consolidation is proposed.

- 1. Every man and woman student in actual residence at Indiana Univershall become an active member of the consolidated organization to be known as the Indiana Student Memorial Union.
- 2. The Indiana Student Memorial Union shall be governed by a Board of Directors. The first Board of Directors of the new Indiana Student Union shall be composed of the Board of Directors of the Indiana Union, and the members of the Council of the Association of Women Students, as of the time of consolidation. It shall be the duty of this Board to work out a Constitution and bylaws of the Indiana Student Memorial Union.
- 3. The non-recreational functions, which are now conducted by the Association of Wmen Students shall be carried on by the A.W.S. Council, or a similar organization created for that purpose. This organization shall be adequately financed by the Board of Trustees.

The proposal was excepted by the Union Board and the AWS council will be given the same proposal Wednesday night at their regular meeting.

No other business appearing the meeting was adjourned.

Approved

Submitted

Ken Kress

Glen D. Stewart

April 10, 1951

Special Meeting of new Board

The meeting was called to order at 6:50 and all the new board was present. Mr. Smith presided and explained that the purpose of the meeting was to elect officers to the new board.

The floor was opened for nomination to the presidency and Cockran was nominated by Weathers. Jim Pauloski nominated Jerry Baur and Mr. Baur withdrew his name. Stewarts moved that nominations be closed and Keith Cockran was elected unamously.

Mike Hreha nominated Glen Stewart for Vice President and Bob Weathers nominated Baur. After a short discussion a vote was taken and Stewart was mlected with a fote of 9 to 5.

Dick Hensel nominated Jim Pauloski for Secretary of the Board and Keith Cockran nominated Jerry Wilson. After a brief discussion Pauloski was elected with a vote of 9 to 6.

The members present at this meeting were Jim Pauloski, Dick Hensel Bob Bohn, Jerry Wilson, (Sophomores) Keith Cockran, Jerry Baur, Glen Stewart, Don Eissler, John Sparks, Bob Weathers, Mike Hreha, and Fred Pain.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:10.

Approved

Submitted

Manager of the Union

Acting Secretary

April 10, 1951

7:15 Caster absent

The official meeting was called to order by the president and the minutes of thelast meeting were read and approved.

The following committees reported.

Social: Coffee hour Friday with the AWS is being planned by the AWS council.

Individual and Club: The model is back in the crafts room.

Special Events: The service award banquet will be April 24.